
                                                                                April 24, 2006 

TO:                   Members of the Faculty Senate 

FROM:              John Howe, President 

  

RE:                   Agenda for meeting #261, May 3, 2006 
                        3:15p.m., Matador Room in the Student 
                        Union Building,  
2:30-3:15   Coffee and Informal Discussions, Faculty Lounge  

Agenda 

1. Call to Order (3:15, Matador Room) –Richard Meek, Vice President.  

  

1. Recognition of Guests:           

1. Approval of Minutes, Meeting #260, April 12, 2006  

  

1. Invited Guests:          Dominick Casadonte, Teaching Academy  

                                                                                Kay Whyburn, ConnectTech 
                                                                                                                                     

1. Old Business:           Committee and Liaison Reports  

                                                      Aretha Marbley, Ad Hoc Committee on Child Care  
                                                      Other ? 
                                                 

1. New Business:         Library Resolution  

                                                      International Faculty Retention News 
                                                      Other ? 
                                                                         

1. Announcements:       Carry-over Business  

                                                      Summer Senate Schedule News 
VIII.                  Passing of the Gavel 

1.            Adjournment.  

       
4:30-Reception following this Senate Meeting in the Faculty Lounge compliments of President Whitmore. 

      More information, check out our web site http://www.depts.ttu.edu/senate/ 


